
From: Jane Stirling jane@janestirling.co.uk
Subject: FW: Proposal to divert Footpath 12 and extinguish Footpath 11 at GreatHagley in Parish of Hopton Castle

Date: 3 September 2018 at 15:34
To: Jon Allen jon.allen@allen-haynes.com

	
	
Sent	from	Mail	for	Windows	10
	

From:	Lucy	Mcfarlane
Sent:	Monday,	September	3,	2018	10:41	AM
To:	jane@janesCrling.co.uk
Subject:	Proposal	to	divert	Footpath	12	and	exCnguish	Footpath	11	at	GreatHagley	in	Parish
of	Hopton	Castle
	
Dear	Jane,
	
I	understand	you	do	not	have	a	Parish	Council	but	your	meeCng	may	like	to	consider	proposal
below.
	
Please	see	aRached	plan	of	a	proposal	to	alter	the	public	footpaths	at	Great	Hagley,	Hopton
Castle.
	
The	resident	of	Great	Hagley	run	an	outdoor	pursuit	centre	which	has	vulnerable	people
amongst	its	clients.		The	current	footpath	runs	through	the	yard	where	clients	congregate	and
it	is	close	to	the	buildings	used	for	accommodaCon.	There	is	a	good	network	of	paths
available	around	the	property	providing	links	in	all	direcCons.	The	proposed	path	reaches	a
viewpoint	by	an	unusual	standing	stone	which	was	erected	by	previous	residents	to	mark	the
Millenium.		There	are	360’	views	here	before	the	path	descends	over	grassland	to	rejoin
original	footpath	route	at	the	property	boundary.
	
The	applicants	will	bear	the	cost	of	the	diversion	and	any	new	furniture	that	may	be
required.		There	will	be	one	gate	on	the	new	route.	
	
I	would	be	pleased	to	receive	your	views	on	the	proposal.
	
Yours,
	
Lucy
	
	
	
Lucy	McFarlane
Rights	of	Way	Officer
Shropshire	Council
Tel:	01743	255058

For	more	informaCon	on	where	to	go	in	Shropshire	visit
hRp://www.shropshiresgreatoutdoors.co.uk
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! www.shropshire.gov.uk
	
****************************************************************************
**	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient	of	this	email	please	do	not	send	it	on	to	others,	open
any	aRachments	or	file	the	email	locally.	Please	inform	the	sender	of	the	error	and	then
delete	the	original	email.
****************************************************************************
**
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